



STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1978-009 / Apache 9 Notice of Incomplete Surety Reduction Request

1 message

Jason McGraw <Jason.McGraw@generalshale.com>
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 3:14 PM

Hello Tim,

It looks like I'm getting right up to the deadline.

Here is my reclamation estimate for the Apache Mine.

Let me know what you think and our next steps.

Direct Costs

Item	Cost
Backfill Highwalls	\$ 7,275.60
Backfill Pits	\$ 71,638.09
Place Topsoil	\$ 68,802.58
Equipment Mobilization	\$ 11,145.00
Seeding	\$ 108,608.50
Weed Control	\$ 4,440.00
Total	\$ 271,909.77

Overhead and Profit

Liability Insurance	2.02%	\$ 5,492.58
Performance Bond	1.05%	\$ 2,855.05
Job Superintendent	71	\$ 7,860.93

Profit	10%	\$	27,190.98
Total		\$	43,399.54
Direct Plus O and P		\$	315,309.31
Reclamation Management	5%	\$	15,765.47
Total Bond Cost			\$ 331,074.77

Best Regards,

Jason E. McGraw

Mine Supervisor

General Shale | www.generalshale.com

[1845 W. Dartmouth Ave.](#)

[Denver, CO. 80110](#)

[P \(303\) 783-3058](#) | [C \(303\) 435.3279](#) | [F \(303\) 783-2992](#)

jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Jason McGraw <jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com>

Subject: M-1978-009 / Apache 9 Notice of Incomplete Surety Reduction Request

*** E-mail from an external source ***